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Morth American Inspection, Inc.

. .. Box 88
.Laurys Station, PA 18059

(215) 262-1100

August 16, 1985

_Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: NWorth American Inspection, Inc.
License # 37-23370-01

Reference: (A) Docket #30-206882
’ (B) Inspection EAB5-01
(C) N.A.1.l.'s Letter w/Enclosures deted 2-21-85
(D) U.S.N.R.C. Letter dated B-7-85
imposing Civil Penalties, signed by J.M. Taylor
Gentlemen:

In accordence with Item V of your order imposing civil monetary penalties,
North Americen Inspection is herewith requesting a hearing in the matter con-
cerning seid imposition of penalties for reasons &s stated in our letter deted
February 21, 1985 with enclosures and attachmeats.

We do not feel, based on your Appendix ceptioned (Eveluation and Conclusion),
thet you heve adequetely justified the penalties cefined as Severity Level 111 base”
on the U.5.W.R.C.'s Rules and Regulations that apply to us as a licensee. Being
thet thic will be my first encounter with such 2 hearing, 1 am herewith reguestirg
thet | be advised of my rights and the format normélly used for a hearing of this

type. Further, is it necessary or permissable for N.A.1.1. to be represented by
Legal Counsel?

Respectfully requested,

NOETH AMERICA? ECTION, INC.
/'Z.rj
L fg .

zébert K. Shumway

President
) RKS/ces
cc: Executive Lecel Director, U.S.N.R.C. . .
__Weshington, D.C. 2055 A2S
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»  “enclusion remission or mitigstion of the proposed  Imposition of Civil Penalties dated /
se sbove ressons. the KRC stelf civil penalties contemned therein, as ret  February 6, 1885, the licensee denies
: inlatin : forth in the Appendix to this Order, the  some of the violstions and admits
be eves that the viclation occurred as D . Office of I ) thers. 15 reducts r ——
cated Acrravious'y steted. although Ervf'cw” c;o dﬁtpecpogl'hn " ? c{:.‘raqu:itd I: u. o::’o € ae t;.t‘y
ihe NRC staff does recognize that the o ‘orcement. .n delcrmmed :!'th e‘ t;ve [ l e hl opl.;nd rioqynn:b 1
licensee has taken corrective actions, :}:" '“_°")' R .:i.f“‘:h o y . o, oo °°°'“b w:’_‘; ‘, _—— 1ll.t:c
mitigation of the proposed penalty is not 4 . Jeni ‘é" F.fi‘:‘“ °’! V. ‘)"?‘U““ };;IPO"}:]O:M ec ‘lb peneltes w L
warranted. Thus. the violation occurred e;’%‘:"' ué Lu: o:uce r fcl_oilltxon pmm's a belmvn W e sampany. af
as stated and e civil penalty in the and Propose i ;g’:c..tmn od iv vi 'cl elov ere (1) & reststement
emount of $30.000 is anpropriate. Penalties shou NP ;“;h \no':bon. (:l',‘:;mw °':£‘
! censee’s res & regasding €a
|FR Doc. 85~19619 Filed 8-35-85. 845 am) i violation, nn(; {3) the NRC's evalustion
BIING CODE TER0 1 In view of the foregoing &nd pursuent  of the licensee’s response
to section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act Restolemant of Violotion A
- ’ 2 US. 2282
[Docket N&. 30-20882, License No. 37+ g g """"d': ‘;‘Lc,-hsfm " :
23370-01, EA £5-01) Pub. L 96-265). and 1 s 10 CFR 34.31(a) requires thet no
? bereby ordered that: - individuel ect es 8 radiographer until
North Ameiican Inspection, Inc.: Order The licensee pay civil penalties in the 4.4 individual can demonstrate his
Impasing Civil Manetary Penalties axount of Five Thousand Dollars understanding of the instructions which
($5.000) within 15“") days of the dateof b }oy received regarding the subjects
I Lh:: Order, b?- check, draft or money covered in Appendix A of Part 34 and
North Amesican Inspection. Inc.. 3806 ©rCer. payable to the Treasurer of the bes succesefully completed & written
Main Street, P.O Box 88, Laurys Station, U"'-’l'd States ‘:-"d meded to the Director (o0 04 s Beld examinetion on the
Peansylvania (the “licensee™). is the of the Office of Inspection and subjects covered,
holder of License No. 37-23370-01 (the Enforcement. USNRC, Weshington. D.C. Contrery to the ebove. en October 18,
“license”) issued by the Nuclear 20555, 1884, ot a field site in Bethlehem,
Fefﬁew?‘; Com oy (the "NR ;I") v Pennsylvenia, individuels were ,
which guthorizes e licensee 10 possess e it i ot d' b $
L".d vse redioactive matenals in fn! p:ens:e&f\i,\ .;‘Ehm Lhi."}' d.y' f:;?m::s:-.tm::bre:r g;:r‘t::dzr?‘ofa
eccordance with conditions specified g “t‘"_f“‘ b "?' ""h"q"'" ; Ube the subjects outlined in Appendix A of
therein. License No. 37-23370-07 wes . Q "“i;'“ e “’:g‘ ’ ; Part 34, prior 1o passing & written test,
i n Apnil 5, 1984 sddressed 1o the rimc!cr. Office 0 p h Aol aspr. thel
Inepection end Enforcement. A copyof  &nd prio ting their
; o T I e L
A safety inspection of the licensee's the baeculive Legel Uirector, : :
setivities ’\u;.dﬁ z)-.; license w.u Washington. D.C. 20555 If & bearing is instruments, and related bandling tools.
conducted on October 16-19, 1984 at the  requested. the Commission will issue an Summary of Licensee s Response
licensee's facility in Leury's Station, Order designeting the time and place of Regarding Vicloton A
Pennsy!vania, ard &t a radiography field the hearing Upon failure of the licensee " : -
to request @ hearing within thirty deys The Licensee concedes thet, for -t

s:le in Bethlehem. Penns)ivania
Anciher NRC sefety inspection was
concducted on Jeruary 10. 1885 at the
hcensee’s facility in Laurys Station,
Penmsyivania, end on January 16, 19€5 at
¢ rec.ogrephy field site in Lebanon, New
jersey As & result of the inspections, the
NRC staff determined that the licensee
rad not conducted its activities in full
compliance with NRC requirements. A
writlen Notice of Viclation and
Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalties
wezs semved upon the licensee by letter
cz'ed Febriary A 168S The Notice
stated he nature of the violations, the
provisions of the NRC's requirements
th21 the licensee had violated. end the
emcunt of the civil penalties. Responses
Cated February 21 end 26, 1985 to the
Naotice of Violation and Proposed
Imposition of Civil Penalties were
received from the licensee. In eddition,
&! the request of the NRC, a finencial
st t was provided by the licensee
dated Apnl 10, 1685,

I

Upon consideration of the licensee's
reponses and the statements of fact,
explangtions. and erguments for

of the date of this Order, the provisions
cf this Order shall be effecuve without
further proceedings and. if peyment bas
not been made by that time, the matter
mey be referred 1o the Attomey General
for collection.

Vi

In the event the licensee requests a
hearing as provided sbove, the issues 1o
be considered &t such bearing shall be:

{a) Whether the licensee violated NRC
reguirements as set forth in the Notice
of Violetion end Proposed Lmposition of
Civil Penalties: and

(b) Whether, on the basis of such
violations, this Order should be
sustained.

Dated ¢! Bethesda. Maryland this 7th dey
of August 1885

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
James M. Taylor,

Director. Office of Inspection and
Enforcement
Appendix—Evaluation and Condlusion

In the licensee’s February 21 and 26
1885 end April 30. 1985 responses to the
Notice of Violation and Proposed

Individue! B, menagement did not
produce documents to support
Individuel B's reciogrepher status &t the
time of the inspection.

NAC Eveluotion of Licensee’s Response
Regarding Violotion A

At the time of the inspection, the
licensee's President (who wes also the
scting Rediation Sefety Officer), the
Lcensee's Operetions Meneger, end
Individual A, who is the busband of
Individual B, esch tcld the NRC
inspectors that Individual B wes only
quelified to be e Rediogrepher's
Assistant At the time of the inspection
and et the enforcement conference on
November 14, 1884, the licensee did not
provide eny information to indicate that
Incividuel B bed completed &ll training
requirements of the license and 10 CFR
Part 34. A recent inspection conducted
on June 13 end 14, 1985 &1 NAl revealed
that Individual B hed completed the
radiogrepher’s exemination in April
1884, but did not compete the required
practical factors test until February
1885 Since Individual B performed as a
radiographer without having satisfied

A25
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the required program for qualification.
the vicletion remeins as stated

The fect that Indvidual C elso
performed g & redicgrapher without
cempieting the required training was not
disputed in the licensee's response.
Therelore. the viclation remains as
propesed

Rectotement of Viclotion B

iv WiR 34 30 requies Lhe rediowepher
or raciographer’s essistant 10 mainlais
direct surveilance of the operation 1o
proiect agzinst unauthorized entry into @
hizh radiation area

Contrary to the above, on Oclober 18
1824 2! 8 field site in Bettlehem.
Penrsylvanis. s high radiation erea
existed in 8 building adjacent to the
aree where rediographic operations
wee being performed, end direct
surveillance wes not maintained 1o
protect against unautborized entry into”
the h.gh radation area
Reeintement of Vielction C.1

30 CFR 20105(b) requires that
rediaticn levels in unresticted areas be.
limited so tha! ap individual who was
rontinuous!y present in the area could
not receive & dose in excess of 2
miilirems in aoy howr or 100 millirems in
&m\y seven conseculve days

1984 2! & field site in Bethiehem.
Pennsylvania. radiation levels of 200
miltirems per bowr existed ;&n
unrestricted arez of an edyacent bulding
when rediogrephy was being conducted
using @ cobali-60 source. Access 10 this
&rve was not cenuclled for the purposes
of rediztion protecion

Regerding Violctions Bend C.1

Tre licensee’s responce states that as
& service cempany they were
subordinate 10 Bettlehem Sieel
Corporation’s Radiation Sclety Program
The licencee's consultant states that the
NRC inspector did not identify the ares
correctly. access wes limited and
Pl ey BEE HERSINGAEE WS
maintuined. The consultant further
stztes, ' where the rezdings were
tares by the inspecior in the edjecent
béy was al an overhead roll-<up position
&nc was the worst exposure condition
for the day ., . "

NRC Evclugtion of Licensee’'s Response
Regcording Violotons Baed C.2

\ Thre Lcensee's contention. that it s
subordinate to Bethlehex Steel's
ReZ.zton Safety Program is incorrect
end demonstrates an inadequete
understanding of the responsibilities of
&n WRC licensee. The inspeciors
obeerved that licensee personnel did not

survey 2nd control access 10 the slorege
bay edjacen! to the end of the building
where radiography was taking place.
end in this area, the NRC inspecior
measured @ redialion dose rate of 200
millirems per hour. Although the
licensee conteuds that Bethichem was
evare of.its recuography activity and
restricted personnel from being in the
grez. Bettlehem Steel reprezentatves
informed the inspeciors that their Fure
Marshall was required to enter (s area
periodically during his routine tours of
the Belhiehem facility, The liceusee
achnow ledges that it id not mainiain
direct survelllance of this area.
Therefore. the viclations reznain 8s
proposed

Restcwement of Violonon C2

10 CFR 20 105(h) requires that
redienon levels m nnresticted sreas be
limited so that en individua! who was
continuoosly present in the area could
not receive & dose in excess of 2
millirems m eoy bowr or 100 millirems in
&ny seven consecutive days.

Contrary i0 the above, oo Oclober 4
16564 radiaticn levels in excess of the
limits set forth in 30 CFR 20.105(b)
exisied in @ restaurant which 18 jocated
44 feet om the hcensee's facility in
Laurys Station. Pennsylvenis in which
radiography took place.

Regardizg Violctidn C2

The lLicensee conlends that the
radiztior levels outside the Loensee's
facility in Leurvs Staticn. Pennsydvania
never exceeded the limits of 10 CFR
20.30%

NRC Eveivotior. of Licensee's Response
Regercing Violotion C2

The licensee's survey repont for
October 4 1684, which was examined at
the tine of the NRC inspecuon
indiczted that & radiation leve) cf two
millireme per hour existed at 200 feet
from the scurce in sll directions. While
the licensee now contends that this
recorded survey is in eTor, the licensee
does not provide the reesons why the
record of the survey weas incomrect, end
did not provide aay icformetion in their
response regarding the sctual rediation
levels meesured by the raciographer in
the unrestncled area in the vicinity of
the Laurys Station facility. This would
include the areze oulside the unshielded
bay doors on the south side of the
facility, and s!ll other arees to which
aocess it no! controlled by the Heensee.
Therelore. the violation remains as

proposed

——
Restotemen! of Violation D

10 CFR 34 29b) requires that each
entance used for personnel scoess to
the high radiation area in a permanent
radiographsc instaliation bave both
visible and aucible warning signals o
wamn of the presence of rediation. The
visible signel is requived to be sciuated
by radiation whenever the sooroe s
exposed and the sudible signal is
reguired 1o be actuated when un sttempt
is made 1o enter the installaton while
the srurce is exposed.

Cootrery to the sbove, us of October
18,1964 the permanent redingrephic
installation jozeted in the Levrvs
Stztion. Pennsylvania facility did not
bave the required weming signals
installed.

Supumary of Licensee'’s Response
Regording Violaion D

The licensee contends that the facility
loceted iz Larys Station. Penunsvivenia
it pO! @ pesmenent rediographic
rstzliation.

NAC Evelucuon of Licensee s Response
Regording Violotian D

10 CFR 34 29 defines » permanent
rediogaphic installation as ™. . .a
rhielded imstalation or structure
designed or intended for radiography
end in whick radiography is regularly
pesiormed ™

In theis respanse, the licensee
incicates 1hat tee Lawys Station facility
is & shielded sTocture and also
indicetes that two diferent radiogrephy
firms bave performed adiog-zphy there
simce ol least 1675, Further, information
supplied by the licensee w the NRC
incicated thet this facility wes used
reguiariv between Apsl and October 1.
1654 Smee the faclity is shielded.
epperenty intended for radiogre phy.
end radicgrephy was regularly
performed there. the Laurys Station
fecility met the definiticn of 2
“permanent reciogrzphic installatica”™
&s defined by 10 CFR 34.2/h] Therelore.
since the reguired waming signals were
not! instelled. & violation of 10 CFR 34.29
resaics es preposed ¢

Restotement of Violctions E.1. E.2. ond
E3

10 CFR 71.5/&) requires tha! Jicensed
meteriz] being transparted comply with

he applicable requiremenis of the

regulations epzroprigte to the mode of
tensport of the Department of
Trersportalion in 49 CFR Parts 170-189.
1. 48 CFR 172 4035/¢) requires that
peckeges conlening radicactive AZ;
metenal wiltk radietion levels in excess
of 50 miilirem per hour ot the package
surface or 3 mllirem per hour at three
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feet be affixed with a Rediozactive
Y 111 Jebel.

ary to the ebove, on October 19,
16, « redicactive exposure device
evhibisins ezdiztion levels of 8 millirem
per hour at the surface and 1-2 miilirem
per hour &1 three feet wes trensported
without @ Redioective Yellow 11l labe)
aliixed to the device.

2 49 CFR 172.504(a) requires thal a
vehicle carrying packeges bearing the
Fauive s | baen i sovel be
placarded on each end end each side
with “Rad:oective” placards.

Contrary to the above, on Oclober 19,
1884. & racToactive exposure Jevice that
should heve been labeled with a
Radioactive Yellow lll label was
transporied in a vehicle which wes not
properly placarded.

3. 48 CFR 173.438(e) requires eech
shipment of redicactive materiz) 1o be
secured in crder to prevent shifiing
during noomal trensportation conditions

Conirzry to the above, on October 18,
1884. & redicactive exposure device was
transp. '1ed without being secured 10 the
vehicle in order to prevent shifung
during rormal tansportation

Summery of Licensee's Respons
Regordicg Vicletiors E3, E2 end E.3

T 'gensee states . . . management
' I disclosed that there exicts a
le nderstanding in part of this
procecure.” referring to 49 CFR 171
through 177. The licensee contends that
the NRC insoector did not witness the
use of the truck, but obteined hearsay
information from & licensee employee
and contends that the meterials were in
storage. The licensee #lso contends that
the procedure in ils manual specities
compliance with DOT regulations
NRC Eveluction of Licensee's Response
Regording Vielctions B3 E2. end E3

At the time of the inspection, the
inspeciors were informied by licensee
personne! that the vehicle they hed
inspected was used the previous dav to
transpest Lcensed materal anc that the
tuck was in the same condition when
the inenertncc rhecaw el i e it wes the
previous dav

The NEC utilizes observations by the
inspectors, st2tements by licensee
personnel. records maintained by the
licensee and measurements mace by
inspectoss as the bases for determining
cempliance with NRC regulations end
license conditions. In this instance, NRC
mezscrement of the radiation Jevels
i

fro ackege in question end
(2 s from licensee emplovees
con.. .ing the conditions of ransport of

the pachege provided the bases for the
violatien, Further, regarding the
icensee’s procedures which epecify
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compliance with DOT regulations. the
feilure to implement these procedures
end comply with the eppropriate
regulations were the bases for the
vivlation. Therefore, the violations
remain as proposed.

Restciement of Violetion F

10 CFR 34.230) requires thet &
physical radiaton survey be made sfter
esch rediogrephic exposure to
Uelermine that the sealed source has
been retumned to its shielded position.
The entire circumference of the
rediographic exposure device must be
surveyed and, if the device bas a source
fude tube, the survey must include the
entire length of the guide tube.

Contrary to the sbove, on October 18,
1884, & reciogrepher’s essistant did not
perform & survey that was adequate to
determine the! the seeled source hed
retwned to its shielded position in that
the survey dic not include the entire
circuference of the exposure device
end the entire length of the guide tube.

Summary of Licensee's Response
Regercing Violelton F

The licensee ecknowledges the
viclation, but contends the
reguirement’s intent was fulfilled. The
licensee wpes these requirements be
edministered end implemented with
discretion.

NRC Evalustion of Licensee's Response
Regarding Violetion F

The meaning of the requirement is
ciear. nemely, that & complete survey of
Uik entie circumlerence of the exposure
Cevice enc the entire length of the gu'de
*.be must he made afler each
rediograplic exposure. The inspectors
coserved thet neither Individuel B nor
Ihdividual C performed these surveys es
required. Therefore, the violation
remeins &s proposed The inspector
roted tat Individual A. the only
Gualified individua! performing
raciogrephy the day of the inspection,
cid survey the guide tube.

Festotement of Violotion G

10 CFR 34.27 requires that a utilization
log be meinteined indiceting the plent or
#'1e where the rediation expsoure
cevices ere used.

Contrary to the sbove, o October 18,
1984 & cobel1-60 exposure device was
vsed 6! a field s'te in Bethlehem,
Peansylvenie, but such use was not -
izdicated in the vtilization log
Summery of Licensee’s Response
Regarding Violction G

The licensee contends that this was a

risunderstancing by the NRC inspector
becauee he thought the "check-out and

storage form™ wu being used as @

cutlization Jog. The licensee sistes that

the slorege utilization log would have

been completed when the rediographer's

shift wes completed.

NRC Eveluction of Licensee's Response
«Regarding Violation G

10 CFR 34.27 requires that a log be
menteined current where devices are
veed. The puzgpose of e Jog is 2efaated
if entries are wade when use of the
device is complete and the device is
retumed to the storage location. The
storege vtilizaton log is intended to
record the location of the exposure
devices when they are in the field. The

NEC inspectar verified, while reviewing

the form, thet a device had Leen
rezoved from storage &nd the storage
vtlizetion log was ot completed to
relect this reznovel Therefore, the

Viciation remuaing as proposed.

Reswotement of Violotion H

10 CFR 20.408(b) requires that & report

be sent to the NRC of en individual's
exposure 1o recietion when he
ter=ingles exployment
Contary to the ebove, since April 8,
1654, four individuels termingted
=ployment, but es of October 18, 1984,

ternination reports were not provided to

the NRC.

Surunory of Licensee's Rupom
Regarding Vielston H

The licensee ecknowiedges this
viclation
NEC Evcluetion of Licensee's Response
Aegarding Vialation H

No eveluetion required.
Resictement of Violatian 1

Condition 37 of License No. 37-23370-
01 requires that licensed material be
possessed and vsed in accordance with

sizlements, representations, and
prozecures cortained in the spplication

Celed January 31, 1884, and lelien Cuied

March 221855 and May 4, 1884,

llem 5.3.3 om pege 5.2 of the
epplication dated January 31, 1048,
recuires thet & person hired with
rediographer exedentials from another
company cozplete & practicel
periormence exemination before being
ess gned to perform rediography.

Contresy to the sbove, @9 of janvary
11,1985, & persen hired with
recographer cvedentials from another
cozpany did pot complete a practical
perfermance examination before being

assgned to perform radiography.

II

i

Azs
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Summery of Licensee's Respornse
Regercding Vielotion ]

The licensee does not deny this

Sl i

NAC Evcluction of Licensee's Response
Regcraing Vieletion ]

No evaluation required
Resiatement of Violalion |

U Sl oe.2l(e) requires thal, during
raciography cperations. the sezled
source essembly be secured in the
sheeided position each time the source is
renmed 10 tha! position

Contrary to the above. on Jenuary 16.
1985. & radiographer performed a
nuntber of radiogrephic exposures and
cranked the source from the end of the
guide tube to the shielded position in the
eaposure device each time, but did not
secure the source between eech
exposure

Summery of Licensee’s Response
Regercing Viclation ]

The licensee stated . . . we do nol
contider ‘secure’ 10 having the same

would both words be used in peregreph
30CFR 3.22(a) & (b) if one word meant
)he seme as both.” The licensee steted

tha! the radiographer properly surveyed
his cemera 1o essure that the source was
in the secured position end the cemera
was uncer his constant surveillance st
ell times

WAC Evcluction of Licensee's Response
Regcrcing Violotion ]

The requirement in10CFR 34 22 10
secute the source assemb.y in the
shielded position each time mesans that
the licensee must do more then merely
revact the source to the shielded
pes.iion and heep it under observation
Some positive acuon is required 1o
prevent the inadvertent releese of the
source from the shielded position if the
device or cranix is moved. For most
radiogrephic scurces this may indeed
mear using the locking device on the

reguirement to keep the source locked if
it is not under direct surveillence In this
case the device wes not locked or
otherwise positively secured between
exposures and the viplation remeins e
proposed.

Summery of Licensee's Response to

reposed Imposition of Civil Penclities

The licensee mainteins that the civil
penalty should be withdrewn due to its
financia) condition. It cleims to have
been in business only a thort time
(epproximately 16 monhts) end to have
been undercapitalized from the sulsel.

At the request of NRC Region 1, the
licensee submitted financial statements
in support of this position indicating that
it has & subsiantia] sccumulsied debt It
furthe: maintains that this civil penalty,
when coupled with current tax Liabiktes
end oprrating costs. will force the
compar v 1o file for protection under the
Federal Bankruptcy Laws, Chapter 11.

NRC Eve'ucticn of Licensee’'s Response
to Proposed Imposition of Civil
Penalities

The Enforcement Policy makes clear
tha! is not tae intent of & civil penalty to
put & hicensee out of business or
edversely afiect & Licensee's ebility to
sefely conduct licensed operstions. The
essessment of 8 civil penalty should
teke into eccount a licensee's ability to
pey However, efter the steff analysis of
the finencia! statement submitted with
the licensee's letter of April 10, 18885, the
NRC is not convinced that civil
penelties of the megnitude proposed
{85.000) will put this licensee out of
business. Although it is conceded that
the compeny may bave & cash flow
problem. the licensee's net seles for the
les! nine months of CY 1984 shouid
enable the licensee to pay the civil
penglty &nd 1o sefely conduct licensed
operations This is especially true since
much of the company’s debt is owed 10
either its majority or minority
stockholders.

NRC Conclusion

The licensee’s response does not
justify withdrawe! of any of the
vicletions or reducing the severity level
of the violations. Accordingly, civil
penzlities of Five Thousand Dollars ere
unposed

[FR Dot 85-19220 Filed 8-15-85: 245 am)
B COOE TG0

[Docuet Mo, 50-387)

Pennsylvania Fower and Light Co. et
sl Denisl cf Amendment to Faclifty
Operating License and Opportunity for
Hearing

The U.S. Nucleer Regulatory
Commission (the Commussion) has
denied in part reguests by the licensee
for emendments to Facility Operating
License NPF-14. issued to the
Peansylvania Power and Light
Company, for operation of the
Susquehanne Stesam Electnc Ststion,
Unit 1 located in Luzerne County,
Pennsyivenie. The Notice of
Consideretion of Issuance of
Amendments was published in the
Federal Register on December 31, 1884

end Januery 23, 1085 (48 FR 252) and (50
FR 3051) vespectively.

The amendments as proposed by the
beensee. would change the Unit 1
Technice) Specifications s follows: (1)
Page 3/4 3-55/Table 4.3.6-1: Changing
Channel Calibretion surveillance
intervals 10 be less conservative than
the present requirement. Experience has
shown that electrical equipment will
tend to dnft or feil end as a result
surveillance reguirements were
established. The frequency of
surveillance has been besed on the
difficulty in conducting the surveillance
test and the consequence of equipment
feilure. The steff has defined 3&
required surveillance intervals on a
genenc besis in the stenderd Technical
Specifications. The licensee has
proposed substantial departures from
the requirements in the standard
Technical Specifications. but has not
provided en sccepteble besis for this
departure from the s1af{l's judgment.
Thereiore, the stafl has denied the
licensee’s request. (2) Page 3/4 3-8
Incorporating & quarterly surveillance
intervel for the channe] functional test
for the Scram Discharge Volume (SDV)
floa! switches. The staff has denied this
request end requires the licensee 1o test
on @ monthly besis. The cbjective of the
SDV modification was to provide
reliable instrumentation which cen
sccommodate & single rendom failure or
potential common-ceuse failures for all
postulated SDV filling events. The basis
for this denial is the same as thet slated
above. Additiorally, experience bes
shown the! problems bave been
experie in the pest with these SDV
floet switches and these problems have
been discovered as a result of the
surveillance tests. Therefore, the stafl
finds the monthly testing interval to
serve » useful purpose. (3) Page 3/4 5-5/
Insert A: Including & new surveillance
reguirement 1o test the LOCA /false
LOCA logic in sup of two unit
operation. The staff hes denied this
proposal due 1o the potentially Jong time
laym between testing of the LOCA/
felse LOCA logic. The staf! finds that
the licensee’'s proposal does not provide
good assurence that the LOCA /false
LOCA logic will be surveilled on an
sppropriate schedule. The staff
understands that the licensee has
undertaken a study 1o delermine more
eccuretely wn appropriate surveillance
requirement based on this study. It is the
steff's understanding the! when this
study is completed Licensee will
submit it to the steff slong with @
request for new surveillance
requirement for review and approval. (4)
Page 3/4 7-8 through 3/4 7-30/Saubbers:

A25



